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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  August 31, 2016
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter
SUBJECT: Resolution appointing Melvin Patrick Browning to the San Juan Ridge

County Water District board

RECOMMENDATION: Appoint Melvin Patrick Browning to an unexpired term ending
December 7, 2018, on the San Juan Ridge County Water District board.

FUNDING: N/A.

BACKGROUND: Currently there are three vacancies on the San Juan Ridge County Water
District Board of Directors, leaving the District without a quorum. The Board of Supervisors can
appoint a member to a Special District Board when that Board lacks a quorum.

Melvin Patrick Browning has submitted an application to be appointed to a vacant position on the
San Juan Ridge County Water District for an unexpired term ending December 7, 2018.

Please consider appointing Melvin Patrick Browning to the San Juan Ridge County Water District.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter.
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